

---

Subject: Re: PandaRoot meeting, Tuesday 7th of October, 10:00, EVO  
Posted by [Johan Messchendorp](#) on Mon, 06 Oct 2008 14:23:53 GMT  
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

---

Dear all,

Another point for the agenda: an "urgent" request for simulations related to the tracking detectors (see message from Lars below). I would like to ask those involved in the tracking part of PandaRoot to participate on the 7th of October, so that we can settle on a date and timeline for a further discussion.

Kind wishes,

Johan

-----  
Dear colleagues,

I would like to call for an EVO meeting on the simulation of tracking in the target spectrometer.

The most urgent topics to discuss are:

- Length of Central Tracker
- Rates at Forward GEM positions
- Rough layout of forward GEMs

These topics are so urgent that we should not wait until December to decide how to attack them but maybe rather have first results by then.

Further simulation topics not only concerning tracking detectors will be discussed during the next collaboration meeting.

As latest date I propose the week of Nov 3rd. Earlier dates are Oct 20 (afternoon) or 21 (any time), Oct 27 (10-12) or 28 (10-12). This will be discussed also during the PANDARoot EVO meeting tomorrow. Others not present there should Email me and Johan their availability.

Yours,  
Lars